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Ann Cole 

From: Mary Bane 
Sent: 
To: Rick Mann 
cc: 

Subject: RE: Item 3 on July 29 AGENDA Oral modification to Recommendation 

Monday, July 28,2008 501 PM 

Michael Cooke; Chuck Hill; William C. Gamer; Roberta Bass; Lorena Holley, Larry Hams; Bridget 
Grimsley; Beth Salak; Betty Ashby; Ann Cole; Mary Bane 

Your request to make the  oral modi f icat ion described below is approved. 

From: Rick Mann 
Sent: Monday, July 28,2008 4:21 PM 
To: Maty Bane; Chuck Hill 
Cc: Michael Cooke 
Subject: Item 3 on July 29 AGENDA Oral modification to Recommendation 

Hi Dr. Bane, 

tomorrow. 

Regarding lTEM 3, Recommendation Page 3, next-to-last paragraph 

Staff wishes to make the following oral modification at Agenda: 

Commissioners, subsequent to the filing of staff's recommendation, staff 

I seek your approval of the following oral modification at Agenda 

became aware that Comcast's Response was filed on June 17, rather than 
June 16, as stated in the recommendation. 
Comcast's Response was thus filed untimely. 

to the Commission accepting for consideration Comcast's Response. 
Therefore, staff recommends that the Commission accept the Comcast's 
late-filed rewonse. 

Staff has spoken with counsel for Verizon and Verizon has no objection 
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If approved, staff will incorporate the Commission's decision into the L) 
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Order. 
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